

BRADFIELD ST. GEORGE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE  
VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY 2nd NOVEMBER 2016

Present: Cllrs P Squirrell (Chairman), C Croot, G Mulley & A Therin. Mrs M Bottomley (Clerk).  
Borough Councillor Mrs S Mildmay-White  
3 villagers

Apologies: Cllr Mrs C Stainer. C Cllr T Clements.

Public Forum – villager problem with barking dogs. Borough Councillor has agreed to take up this problem with Havebury/SEBC and the villager has been advised to also contact Environmental Health.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Cllr Mulley - Item 7  
Cllr C Croot - Item 7

DISPENSATIONS – None

MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 7th SEPTEMBER 2016

It was resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 7<sup>th</sup> September 2016, be approved as a true and accurate record and signed accordingly. Proposed by Cllr Croot, seconded by Cllr Therin – all in favour.

MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 5th OCTOBER 2016

It was resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 5<sup>th</sup> October 2016, be approved as a true and accurate record and signed accordingly. Proposed by Cllr Croot, seconded by Cllr Squirrell – all in favour.

The meeting recessed for the next item.

REPORTS

**County Councillor – T Clements.** Report circulated covering the October 2016 monthly round up

**Borough Councillor – Mrs Mildmay-White.** Verbal report – hard copy being sent to Clerk for circulation.

**Village Hall** – usual monthly events going very well. Firework evening in two days time and it is hoped for good fund raising. Refurbishment carried out – insulation and heating – also wi-fi is now available.

The meeting reconvened.

PLANNING

**1592 2 Felsham Road:** single storey rear extension including porch (following demolition of existing garage and conservatory) as amended by plans received 28.10.16  
PC comment: Support proposed by Cllr Squirrell, seconded by Cllr Croot – all in favour.

**1753/16/VAR Broom Hall Farm, Freewood Street:** Variation of condition 3 (without compliance with visibility splays) of DC/16/0394/PMBPA to allow development under Part 3 Class Q of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 - (i) Change of use of agricultural building to dwelling house (Class C3) to create 1 dwelling (ii) associated operational development  
PC Comments: Object - Council have sent letter to SEBC – as attached. (proposed by Cllr Croot, seconded by Cllr Squirrell – all in favour.

FINANCE

Signature.....

- 465 **Risk Assessment:** completed, approved and signed by the Chairman – all in favour.
- 466 **Precept 2017/2018:** Draft figures were circulated to all councillors and following a short discussion, Cllr Squirrell proposed a precept of £5,200. Seconded by Cllr Croot – all in favour.
- 467 **Cheques for payment** – It was proposed by Cllr Squirrell, seconded by Cllr Croot that the following cheques for October be issued. All in favour.

Chq. No.

634	BSG Village Hall (Hire)	£ 20.00
635	S Place (Inv.3663)	£ 10.20
636	CAS (insurance)	£189.46
637	Clerk (expenses)	£ 73.70
638	Haughley PC (network day/5)	£ 3.20
S/O	Personnel (October)	£139.05

Current account £15,025.90 (Income £30 allotments)Santander £4,401.56

£10 received at meeting from Cllr Croot in respect of allotment hire.

- 468 **BDO report:** circulated all councillors. Minor issue regarding grant monies in box 2 rather than box 3 - noted.

#### CORRESPONDENCE

Meeting dates for 2017 – circulated

Change website transfer from SCC Onesuffolk to CAS or proceed with Suffolk.cloud – unanimously agreed to discontinue with Onesuffolk and set up with Suffolk.cloud. Clerk to forward details to Cllr Croot.

#### DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 2017

The meeting closed at 8.55 p.m.

Signature.....